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GENERAL SERVICES ADMI!MISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20404

November 18, 1969

Mr. Herold Weisberg

Coq 4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 2170L

Dear Mr. Welsberyg:

This 15 ia reply te your lestters of (October 25 and
November 1, 1969,

Copiea of records regquested in yowr lsiters have been
prepared and are to be dalivered to you.

We do not have e list of records relating to David V.
Ferrie, nor has such a 1ist been previously furnisbhed

you.

We do not know of any coples of Secret Service Conmtrol
Nos. k49, hSh, and 470 that er= more legible than the
coples 1ia CD 8T.

The talance in your deposit sccount az of Novesber 16
ia $2.31.

Sincerely,

JAMES B. RHOADE
Archivist of the United States




